SATYA PRAKASH GUPTA

Mobile:-+91-8965955935, 82348676666

E-mail:-spgupta1990@gmail.com

Career objective:

To work in a challenging and dynamic environment where I can utilize and improve my skills and contribute in organization's growth.

Academic Qualification:

I have completed Master of Engineering in Industrial Production (Computer Integrated Manufacturing) from S.G.S.I.T.S. Indore with an aggregate percentage of 85.60%.

Qualification	Institute	specialization	Percentage	Board/University	Year
M.E.	SGSITS Indore	CIM	85.60	R.G.P.V.	2015
B.E.	S.R.I.T. Jabalpur	Mechanical	76.59	R.G.P.V.	2013
12 th	J.N.V. Rewa	PCM	71.60	CBSE	2008
10 th	S.S.H.S. Sirmour	Science	83.60	M.P.	2006

Scholastic Achievements

- Qualified GATE 2013 GATE SCORE-341.
- Completed NCC-B & NCC-C certificate under the authority of Ministry of Defence, Government of India.

Academic Projects

Process Capability improvement of Manufacturing Process
Dr. R. C. Gupta

Reduced the Fit up Gap of Lower Link Bracket

Industrial Production
Department
SGSITS Indore

Submersible Lifting Mechanism

Mr. Mohnish Khare

• In Submersible lifting mechanism by which we can easily lift the submersible from the bore well

Mechanical Engineering
Department

e can SRIT Jabalpur

Experience

I worked at Medicaps Institute of Technology & Management as an Assistant Professor in department of Mechanical Engineering from 17/08/2015 to 17/06/2016.

I have been working at Patel College of Science & Technology Indore as an Assistant Professor in department of Mechanical Engineering from 29/08/2016 to 04/09/2017

Industrial Training

• From: Galaxy Component (P) Ltd. Pithampur. 01/10/2014 to 30/06/2015

Specification: Manufacturing of Auto Part.

• **From :** Tons Hydel Power station Rewa. 11/07/2011 to 24/07/2011 **Specification:** 3- Francis Turbine Units 05/06/2012 to 15/06/2012

• From: Ordnance Factory Khamariya Jabalpur. 16/06/2012 to 30/06/2012

Specification: Production & Filling Section.

Platforms Worked

• Operating Systems : Window XP, window 7

• **Programming Skills** : C++,C, SQL

• Software Skills : Auto CAD , PRO-E, SolidEdge, CNCsimulator ,MS Word,

Power point

Subject of Interests:

Technical Subject	Non Technical Subject	
 Thermodynamics. 	 Aptitude 	
 Heat & Mass Transfer. 	 Reasoning. 	
 Strength of Material. 	Maths	
 Machine Design. 		
 Engineering Graphics. 		
 Theory of Machine 		
 Fluid Mechanics 		
 Engineering Mechanics 		
 Dynamics of machine 		
 Production Engineering 		
•		

Strength:

- Good learner.
- Positive attitude.
- Hard working nature.
- Honesty.

Interests & Hobbies:

- Filling Su-Doku.
- Playing Chess.

Extracurricular Activities

Participated in

•	Course on "Pro/Engineer Wilfire 5.0 CAD Lite	20/04/2011 to 19/05/2011
•	Combined Annual Training Camp SD/SW-8.	17/02/2011 to 26/02/2011
•	Combined Annual Training Camp VI.	24/09/2011 to 03/10/2011
•	Interbranch Carrom comptition secured 1st position	04/02/2014 to 06/02/2014
•	Training "Modelling, Simulation and Analytical Techniques for Dynamics Systems" at SGSITS.	16/12/2013 to 20/12/2013
•	Training "Automobile & Engine Designing Using Reverse Engineering" at SGSITS.	26/02/2014 to 04/03/2014
•	Training "Design and control of thermal systems" at SGSITS Indore.	24/01/2015 to 28/01/2015
•	International Conference on "Process Capability improvement in Lower Link Bracket" at MANIT Bhopal	04/02/2016 to 06/02/2016

Personal Profile

Name: Satya Prakash GuptaFather's Name: Shri Rajesh kumar GuptaMother's Name: Smt. Renu Bai Gupta

Date of Birth : 29/10/1990

Address : Shop no.-27 In front of Police Station

Village-post- Sirmour. Distt.:- Rewa (M.P.)

Nationality : Indian
Gender : Male
Marital Status : Single

Languages Known: Hindi / English

References

Shri Puspraj Mishra Dr. R. C. Gupta C.E.O. Associate Professor AISECT College Indore S.G.S.I.T.S. Indore 9425351405 9425072465

Declaration

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Date:

Place: Indore Satya Prakash Gupta